
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMUNITIES CABINET COMMITTEE 

 
Thursday, 26th April, 2012 

 
9.30 am 

 
Darent Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 





 
 
 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

COMMUNITIES CABINET COMMITTEE 
 
 

Thursday, 26 April 2012, at 9.30 am Ask for: Denise Fitch 
Darent Room, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone: 01622 694269 

   
Tea/Coffee will be available 15 minutes before the start of the meeting 

 
 

Membership (12) 
 
Conservative (10): Ms A Hohler (Chairman), Mr M J Angell, Mr R B Burgess, 

Mr C J Capon, Mr H J Craske, Mr A D Crowther, Mr T Gates, 
Mr P J Homewood, Mr M J Northey, Mrs C J Waters, 
Mr J A Kite, MBE and Mr A Sandhu, MBE 
 

Liberal Democrat (1): Mr I S Chittenden 
 

Labour (1) Mrs E Green 
 

 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 

 
Webcasting Notice 

 
Please note:  this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s 
internet site – at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the 
meeting is being filmed. 
 
By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of 
those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.  If you do not 
wish to have your image captured then you should make the Clerk of the meeting aware. 
 
 

A - Committee Business 

A1 Introduction/Webcast announcement  

A2 Substitutes  

A3 Election of Vice Chairman  



A4 Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda  

A5 Minutes of the meeting on 29 March 2012 (Pages 1 - 2) 

A6  Dates of Future Meetings  

 The Committee is asked to note its meeting dates for the remainder of 2012/13. 
 

Friday 6 July 2012 
Wednesday 19 September 2012 
Wednesday 14 November 2012 
Thursday 17 January 2013 
 

All Meetings are programmed to start at 10.00am.  
 

A7 Portfolio Holder and Corporate Directors introduction to Customer and 
Communities  

B - Key or Significant Cabinet/Cabinet Member Decision(s) for recommendation or 
endorsement 

B1 Integrated Youth Services:  Service Transformation (Pages 3 - 20) 

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 

 
Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services  
(01622) 694002 
 
Wednesday, 18 April 2012 
 
 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



 

 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 

COMMUNITIES CABINET COMMITTEE 
 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Communities Cabinet Committee held in the Council 
Chamber, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Thursday, 29 March 2012. 
 
PRESENT: Mr M J Angell, Mr R B Burgess, Mr I S Chittenden, Mr L Christie 
(Substitute for Mrs E Green), Mr H J Craske, Mr A D Crowther, Ms A Hohler, 
Mrs S V Hohler (Substitute for Mr C J Capon), Mr P J Homewood, Mr J A Kite, MBE, 
Mr M J Northey, Mrs C J Waters and Mr M A Wickham (Substitute for Mr A Sandhu, 
MBE) 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Mrs P A V Stockell 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: Mr P Sass (Head of Democratic Services) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
1. Membership  
(Item 1) 
 
The Committee noted the Membership as set out on the agenda. 
 
2. Election of Chairman  
(Item 3) 
 
Mrs C J Waters proposed and Mr M J Northey seconded that Ms A Hohler be elected 
Chairman. 

 
Carried  

 
 
 

Agenda Item A5

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Decision No : 12/01866 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
From : Mike Hill, Cabinet Member, Customer & Communities 

 Amanda Honey, Corporate Director, Customer & Communities 
 
To : Communities Cabinet Committee 
 
Date : 26 April 2012 
  
Subject : Integrated Youth Services:  Service Transformation 
 
Classification : Unrestricted 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendation : 

Members of the Communities Cabinet Committee are asked to 
consider and either endorse or make recommendations on the 
Cabinet Member decision to confirm the detail of a local youth 
work offer in each district/borough across Kent, combining a 
directly delivered service from Kent County Council and a 
range of other youth work provision using a newly-developed 
commissioning fund. 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 
1. Introduction 
1.1 On 12 January 2012 Kent County Council’s Cabinet Member for Customer & 

Communities took the decision to continue to fulfil the County Council’s 
Statutory Duty to: 

 
‘secure for qualifying young persons sufficient educational leisure-time 
activities for the improvement of their well-being and sufficient facilities for 
such activities’ : Education Act 2006 
  
This would be done through the implementation of a radical new model of 
service delivery which combines core KCC delivery with an increased offer to 
young people of services commissioned through other providers. 

  
1.2 A key element of the Cabinet Member’s decision was to ensure that the youth 

work requirements of local areas be defined at a local level.  To enable this to 
happen KCC officers have engaged with each of the districts and boroughs to 
map and understand provision for 13 -19 year olds and identify areas of high 
need.  Detailed local information was presented to and discussed at each of 
the Locality Boards (or other convened meetings for local elected members).   

  
1.3 Throughout the process of extended discussions with local councils and local 

members, KCC’s Integrated Youth Service has continued to engage with 
young people and partners through Youth Advisory Groups and young 
people’s consultation meetings to ensure they are able to identify emerging 
local priorities. 

Agenda Item B1

Page 3



 

 

 
1.4 In order to ensure the County Council fulfils its statutory duty under section 

149 of the Equality Act 2010, discussions at local level have been informed by 
the Equality Impact Assessment undertaken which identified key areas of 
potential impact for groups of young people protected under this legislation – 
these impacts will need to be mitigated as far as possible during the 
commissioning process.  

 
2. Future Service Delivery 
2.1 During an extensive public consultation outcomes for youth work and locations 

for delivery were proposed.  As a result of the responses to consultation and 
ongoing discussions with Locality Boards and other local elected Member 
groups some original proposals on service location have been redesigned to 
recognise the need to have local input into the delivery of services.  The key 
priorities for youth work in each area were also considered as a result of 
responses to consultation and discussions at a local level.  The outcome of 
discussions by the Locality Boards (or equivalent) are included as Appendix A 
and provide the local information required to inform the design of future 
service delivery for youth work across Kent. 

 
2.2 The decision to use a greater range of commissioned providers was taken 

with a requirement to ensure a commissioning process which did not 
disadvantage many of the very small and emerging organisations which are 
critical to the delivery of youth work in local communities.  To respond to this 
need KCC is developing the use of a Dynamic Purchasing System to enable a 
flexible and practical approach to procuring services.  This method creates a 
level playing field for all organisations to engage in an open framework 
through which services can be commissioned swiftly and monitored 
effectively. 

 
2.3 Throughout the process of Service Transformation KCC has expressed a 

desire to grow the initial amount for commissioning of services and to date by 
accessing a portion of the Early Intervention Grant (from central government) 
this has increased to £1.8m across the whole of Kent – an element of which 
will be used for the commissioning of infrastructure organisations whose role 
is to provide training, support and processes such as CRB checks for youth 
work providers. 

 
2.4 Funds for the commissioning of youth work at a local level have been 

allocated using a Resource Allocation Model which is commonly applied for 
services across Kent.  This model takes into account the Indices of Multiple 
Deprivation 2010 (this includes factors such as population, poor income, 
employment, housing, health and higher levels of crime) alongside the 
previous attainment of local pupils in secondary education.  The combination 
of these two factors demonstrates a good measure for the likelihood of young 
people achieving positive outcomes later in life and therefore is an effective 
descriptor of local need.    

 

Page 4



 

 

2.5 The financial allocations for commissioning for each district/borough are 
included in Appendix A and are per annum with contracted providers being 
given initial three-year contracts for youth work delivery.   

 
2.6 The future model for service delivery will include services which are delivered 

county-wide in order to ensure KCC continues to offer a broad range of 
activities for young people to engage in and that services are delivered to an 
appropriate quality.  These services will involve: 

 
§ Acting as the Operating Authority for the Duke of Edinburgh’s Award 

Scheme ensuring opportunities at a district/borough level for young people 
to engage in personal development through the scheme.  

§ Youth Participation activities including the delivery of Kent Youth County 
Council with elections held regularly at a local level. 

§ Outdoor Education facilities in Kent, Wales and Belgium offering 
challenging outdoor learning opportunities for Kent’s young people. 

§ Quality Assurance, curriculum development and training opportunities for 
KCC staff and other providers to ensure the ongoing delivery of high 
quality youth work activities across Kent. 

 
2.7 The delivery of youth work activities across Kent will contribute towards a 

common set of outcomes for all young people with additional priorities 
highlighted locally (see Appendix A).   This common aim is to enable young 
people to develop the capabilities which will support them in making positive 
transitions from childhood to adulthood.  These capabilities include the ability 
to communicate effectively, develop self-confidence and resilience, learn to 
manage their feelings and relationships well, and develop creativity and 
problem solving skills.   

  
2.8 There is an expectation all youth work delivered across Kent, whether 

commissioned or directly delivered by KCC staff, will be delivered to the 
following principles and contribute to the outcomes expected for young people: 

 
§ be inclusive; offering an equality of access for young people regardless of 

gender, ethnicity, sexual identity and/or disability; 

§ offer challenging, fun activities which allow for young people to engage in 
informal education, develop positive relationships and increase personal 
and social skills; 

§ deliver a broad curriculum of activities including (but not exclusively) 
healthy choices, participation, challenging prejudice, creativity and 
information and guidance;  

§ offer the opportunity for young people to gather and socialise in safe 
spaces during evenings and weekends; 

§ ideally be delivered in dedicated young people’s spaces or spaces over 
which young people have shared ownership; 

Page 5



 

 

§ develop the participation of young people, involving them in the design, 
delivery and evaluation of services; 

§ promote positive relationships between young people and the wider 
community; 

§ include access to a range of challenging outdoor education and residential 
activities to provide key life milestones and opportunities for developing 
confidence, new skills and interpersonal relationships; 

§ contribute to a preventative agenda which recognises young people who 
are more vulnerable and offers pathways to additional support where 
required; 

§ celebrate young people’s achievements and offer routes for the local and 
national recognition of young people’s learning through award schemes. 

 
3. Timescales  

The following table demonstrates the expected timescales for implementation 
of the Service Transformation. 
 

Cabinet Member Decision 2 May 2012 

Staff recruitment & selection processes commence May 2012 

Open DPS framework for providers May 2012 

Evaluate potential providers June 2012 

Appoint providers to DPS framework July 2012 

Invitation to tender for local delivery August 2012 

Tender evaluation & contract negotiation Sept/Oct 2012 

New provider contracts issued November 2012 

New service delivery commences January 2013 

 
4. Recommendations  
4.1 The Cabinet Member for Customer & Communities will be asked to take a key 

decision (12/01866) based upon the results of the consultation and extensive 
discussions with Locality Boards and other locally elected member groups.  
This decision will need to ensure Kent County Council exercises it’s statutory 
duty to provide educational leisure-time activities by: 

 
§ Accepting the model of local service delivery described in detail in 

Appendix A and developing service specifications to meet the 
requirements of local priorities for commissioning. 

 
§ Engaging with young people to act as joint decision makers during the 

process of recruiting/selecting KCC staff and the evaluation of tender 
information. 

 
§ Continuing to work alongside District/Borough Councils to shape service 

delivery to meet local need and monitor and review the effectiveness of 
commissioned providers. 

 

Page 6



 

 

4.2 Members of the Communities Cabinet Committee are asked to consider and 
either endorse or make recommendations on the decision to be taken by the 
Cabinet Member for Customer & Communities. 
 

5. Background Documents 
The following documents are available on kent.gov.uk : 

§ Youth Service Transformation Consultation Documents, July 2011 
§ Youth Service End of Consultation Report, January 2012 
§ 11 0168 Record of Decision, January 2012 

 
 
 
Nigel Baker 
Head of Integrated Youth Services 
01622 696569 
Nigel.baker@kent.gov.uk 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



D
R

A
F

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/B
O

R
O

U
G

H
:

A
S

H
F

O
R

D

L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

:
1
5
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

D
IR

E
C

T
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
Y

 B
Y

 K
E

N
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
N

O
T

E
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
A

S
E

D
A

S
H

F
O

R
D

 N
O

R
T

H
 Y

O
U

T
H

 C
E

N
T

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L
 B

A
S

E
D

T
O

W
E

R
S

 S
C

H
O

O
L
, 
A

S
H

F
O

R
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

 B
A

S
E

D
A

S
H

F
O

R
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

-B
A

S
E

D
A

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

h
a
vi

n
g
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

p
a
ce

 a
va

ila
b
le

 a
t 
A

sh
fo

rd
 N

o
rt

h
, 
p
o
st

h
o
ld

e
r 

to
 

o
p
e
ra

te
 f
ro

m
 a

 w
o
rk

 b
a
se

 a
t 
H

o
m

e
w

o
o
d
 S

ch
o
o
l i

n
 T

e
n
te

rd
e
n
. 
S

tr
e
e
t-

b
a
se

d
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 m

o
re

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

e
r 

st
re

e
t-

b
a
se

d
 p

ro
vi

si
o
n
 in

 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t.

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
D

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

:
 £

1
2
1
,5

0
0

K
E

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

h
e
a
lth

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
w

ith
in

A
sh

fo
rd

T
o
w

n
C

e
n
tr

e
.

T
h
is

co
u
ld

in
vo

lv
e

th
e

u
se

o
f

th
e

cu
rr

e
n
t

S
k8

si
d
e

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
if

su
ita

b
le

p
ro

vi
d
e
rs

a
re

a
b
le

to
e
vi

d
e
n
ce

m
e
e
tin

g
yo

u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

s
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s

th
ro

u
g
h

th
e

u
se

o
f

W
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
n
tin

u
e
d
 p

ro
vi

si
o
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

e
xi

st
in

g
 S

k8
si

d
e
 f
a
ci

lit
y 

w
o
rk

in
g
 a

lo
n
g
si

d
e
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
to

w
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

H
O

U
S

E
 p

ro
vi

si
o
n
.

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

st
re

e
t-

b
a
se

d
p
ro

vi
si

o
n

to
su

p
p
o
rt

yo
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

in
ru

ra
l

co
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s

w
ith

in
A

sh
fo

rd
in

a
d
d
iti

o
n

to
th

e
K

C
C

d
e
liv

e
re

d
st

re
e
t-

b
a
se

d
p
ro

vi
si

o
n

in
th

e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
;

A
ll 

st
re

e
t-

b
a
se

d
 w

o
rk

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

d
ir
e
ct

ly
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 o

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n
e
d
 w

ill
 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 c

a
re

fu
lly

 c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t
h
a
t 
d
u
p
lic

a
tio

n
 d

o
e
s 

n
o
t 
o
cc

u
r.

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
S

o
u
th

A
sh

fo
rd

to
su

p
p
o
rt

yo
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

a
n
d

th
e
ir

co
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s.

th
e

d
e
liv

e
r y

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

w
h
ic

h
co

n
tr

ib
u
te

to
th

e
a
ch

ie
ve

m
e
n
t

o
f

re
le

va
n
t

se
ct

io
n
s

o
f

th
e
 L

o
ca

l C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

st
 P

la
n
 2

0
1
1
-1

4
.

O
n
g
o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
ill

 e
n
su

re
 t
h
a
t 
ke

y 
p
ri
o
ri
tie

s 
a
re

 
re

co
g
n
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
sp

o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 a

t 
a
 lo

ca
l l

e
ve

l.

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
: 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

, 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2

Page 9



D
R

A
F

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/B
O

R
O

U
G

H
:

C
A

N
T

E
R

B
U

R
Y

L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

:
2
7
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

D
IR

E
C

T
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
Y

 B
Y

 K
E

N
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
I L

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
N

O
T

E
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
A

S
E

D
W

H
IT

S
T

A
B

L
E

 Y
O

U
T

H
 C

E
N

T
R

E
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
sp

o
n
se

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d
 in

 p
u
b
lic

 c
o
n
su

lta
tio

n
 a

n
d
 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n
 a

t 
th

e
 L

o
ca

lit
y 

B
o
a
rd

 t
h
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l p

ro
p
o
sa

l h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 

ch
a
n
g
e
d
.

S
C

H
O

O
L
 B

A
S

E
D

C
A

N
T

E
R

B
U

R
Y

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
S

P
IR

E
S

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
, 
H

E
R

S
D

E
N

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 Y
o
u
th

 T
u
to

r 
w

ill
 c

o
n
tin

u
e
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

yo
u
th

 w
o
rk

 
fr

o
m

 H
e
rs

d
e
n
 Y

o
u
th

 C
e
n
tr

e
.

H
E

R
N

E
 B

A
Y

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 Y
o
u
th

 T
u
to

r 
w

ill
 c

o
n
tin

u
e
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

yo
u
th

 w
o
rk

 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 P

a
rk

lif
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 in

 H
e
rn

e
 B

a
y.

S
T

R
E

E
T

 B
A

S
E

D
C

A
N

T
E

R
B

U
R

Y
 S

T
R

E
E

T
-B

A
S

E
D

T
h
e
 p

o
st

h
o
ld

e
r 

w
ill

 d
e
ve

lo
p
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
lo

se
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

re
la

tio
n
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 t
h
e
 C

ity
 C

o
u
n
ci

l's
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 S
a
fe

ty
 U

n
it.

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
D

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

:
  
 £

1
4
8
,0

0
0

K
E

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
w

ith
in

C
a
n
te

rb
u
ry

.
T

h
is

co
u
ld

in
vo

lv
e

th
e

u
se

o
f

th
e

cu
rr

e
n
t

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

Y
o
u
th

C
e
n
tr

e
a
n
d
/o

r
fu

tu
re

d
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
iti

e
s

w
ith

in
th

e
K

in
g
sm

e
a
d

L
e
is

u
re

C
e
n
tr

e
si

te
if

su
ita

b
le

p
ro

vi
d
e
rs

a
re

a
b
le

to
e
vi

d
e
n
ce

m
e
e
tin

g
yo

u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

s
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s

th
ro

u
g
h

th
e

u
se

o
f

W
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
n
tin

u
e
d
 p

ro
vi

si
o
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

e
xi

st
in

g
 R

iv
e
rs

id
e
 f
a
ci

lit
y 

u
n
til

 jo
in

t 
p
ro

vi
si

o
n
 is

 a
b
le

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

fr
o
m

 a
n
y 

n
e
w

 f
a
ci

lit
ie

s.

co
n
tr

ib
u
te

to
th

e
p
ri
o
ri
tie

s
w

ith
in

th
e

C
C

C
co

rp
o
ra

te
p
la

n
to

su
p
p
o
rt

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f:

P
le

d
g
e
 6

, 
th

ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
vi

si
o
n
 o

f 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

&
 a

ct
iv

iti
e
s 

fo
r 

yo
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 
P

le
d
g
e

7
,

b
y

co
n
tin

u
in

g
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

th
e

jo
in

t
d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

e
xc

e
lle

n
t

cu
ltu

ra
l

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s 

fo
r 

yo
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

.
P

le
d
g
e

9
,

th
ro

u
g
h

e
n
co

u
ra

g
in

g
th

e
e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

o
f

ch
ild

re
n

a
n
d

yo
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

in
 lo

ca
l d

e
ci

si
o
n
 m

a
ki

n
g
 w

ith
in

 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

co
m

m
u
n
ity

.

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

w
h
ic

h
co

n
tr

ib
u
te

to
th

e
a
ch

ie
ve

m
e
n
t

o
f

re
le

va
n
t

se
ct

io
n
s

o
f

th
e

L
o
ca

l
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

T
ru

st
P

la
n

2
0
1
1
-1

4
th

ro
u
g
h

co
n
tr

ib
u
tin

g
to

th
e

im
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t

o
f

yo
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

’s
e
m

o
tio

n
a
la

n
d

m
e
n
ta

lw
e
ll

b
e
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
h
e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
d
o
le

sc
e
n
t 

yo
u
n

g
 p

e
o
p
le

;

O
n
g
o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
ill

 e
n
su

re
 t
h
a
t 
ke

y 
p
ri
o
ri
tie

s 
a
re

 
re

co
g
n
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
sp

o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 a

t 
a
 lo

ca
l l

e
ve

l.

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

to
su

p
p
o
rt

yo
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

in
is

o
la

te
d

a
n
d
 r

u
ra

l a
re

a
s 

o
f 
C

a
n
te

rb
u
ry

;

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

to
su

p
p
o
rt

yo
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

in
m

o
re

d
e
p
ri
ve

d
 a

re
a
s 

o
f 
C

a
n
te

rb
u
ry

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
: 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

, 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2

Page 10



D
R

A
F

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/B
O

R
O

U
G

H
:

D
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

:
0

5
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2

D
IR

E
C

T
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
Y

 B
Y

 K
E

N
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
N

O
T

E
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
A

S
E

D
T

H
E

 B
R

ID
G

E
, 

D
a

rt
fo

rd
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 in

 p
u

b
lic

 c
o

n
su

lta
tio

n
 a

n
d

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 a
t 

th
e

 
L

o
ca

lit
y 

B
o

a
rd

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l p
ro

p
o

sa
l h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
.

S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
A

S
E

D
S

W
A

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 

N
e

w
ly

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 Y
o

u
th

 T
u

to
r 

w
ill

 c
o

n
tin

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
yo

u
th

 
w

o
rk

 f
ro

m
 S

w
a

n
 V

a
lle

y 
Y

o
u

th
 C

e
n

tr
e

.

S
T

R
E

E
T

 B
A

S
E

D
D

A
R

T
F

O
R

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T
-B

A
S

E
D

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
D

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

:
  

  
  

£
1

0
1

,0
0
0

K
E

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
in

cl
u

d
in

g
p

o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

a
n

d
a

d
vi

ce
a

n
d

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
 w

ith
in

 c
e

n
tr

a
l D

a
rt

fo
rd

;

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
to

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

to
w

a
rd

s
th

e
D

B
C

co
rp

o
ra

te
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
o

f
re

d
u

ci
n

g
h

e
a

lth
in

e
q

a
u

lit
ie

s
in

th
e

B
o

ro
u

g
h

b
y

su
p

p
o

rt
yo

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

 in
 m

a
ki

n
g

 p
o

si
tiv

e
, 

h
e

a
lth

y 
lif

e
 c

h
o

ic
e

s;

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
w

h
ic

h
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
to

th
e

L
o

ca
l

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

T
ru

st
B

o
a

rd
p

ri
o

ri
ty

o
f

im
p

ro
vi

n
g

e
m

o
tio

n
a

l
h

e
a

lth
a

m
o

n
g

st
yo

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

in
 D

a
rt

fo
rd

;

 u
p

to
2

0
%

o
f

th
e

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
b

u
d

g
e

t
p

e
r

ye
a

r
w

ill
b

e
u

se
d

to
su

p
p

o
rt

a
n

d
d

e
ve

lo
p

sh
o

rt
-l
ife

p
ro

je
ct

s
d

e
si

g
n

e
d

to
d

e
ve

lo
p

th
e

lo
ca

l
m

a
rk

e
t

a
n

d
re

sp
o

n
d

to
lo

ca
lis

e
d

 n
e

e
d

s.

D
a

rt
fo

rd
's

 L
o

ca
lit

y 
B

o
a

rd
 w

ill
 m

a
ke

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

se
 a

llo
ca

tio
n

s 
in

 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

ith
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

fr
o

m
 K

C
C

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 Y

o
u

th
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s.

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

: 
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 T
ra

n
s

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

, 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2

Page 11



D
R

A
F

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/B
O

R
O

U
G

H
:

D
O

V
E

R

L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

:
0
4
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2

D
IR

E
C

T
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
Y

 B
Y

 K
E

N
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
N

O
T

E
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
A

S
E

D
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

, 
D

E
A

L
K

e
n
t 
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
ci

l a
n
d
 D

o
ve

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
ci

l a
re

 c
o
m

m
itt

e
d
 t
o
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t
o
 d

e
ve

lo
p
 a

 
n
e
w

 f
a
ci

lit
y 

fo
r 

yo
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 in
 D

e
a
l. 

In
 t
h
e
 in

te
ri
m

, 
th

e
 lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 b

u
ild

in
g
-b

a
se

d
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 w
ill

 c
o
n
tin

u
e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 e

xi
st

in
g
 L

in
w

o
o
d
 Y

o
u
th

 C
e
n
tr

e
 in

 t
h
e
 t
o
w

n
.

S
C

H
O

O
L
 B

A
S

E
D

S
T

 E
D

M
U

N
D

'S
 R

C
 /
 H

A
R

B
O

U
R

 S
P

E
C

IA
L
 S

C
H

O
O

L
A

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 Y
o
u
th

 T
u
to

r 
w

ill
 c

o
n
tin

u
e
 t
o
 s

p
lit

 t
h
e
ir
 t
im

e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
se

 t
w

o
 s

ch
o
o
l w

h
ils

t 
a
ls

o
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 s

o
m

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

to
 t
h
e
 lo

ca
l c

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 in
 t
h
e
 e

ve
n
in

g
s.

S
A

N
D

W
IC

H
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L
O

G
Y

 C
O

L
L
E

G
E

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 Y
o
u
th

 T
u
to

r 
w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
ve

n
in

g
 y

o
u
th

 w
o
rk

 a
t 
th

e
 P

h
o
e
n
ix

 C
e
n
tr

e
 in

 
S

a
n
d
w

ic
h
.

S
T

R
E

E
T

 B
A

S
E

D
D

O
V

E
R

 S
T

R
E

E
T

-B
A

S
E

D
T

h
e
 p

o
st

h
o
ld

e
r 

w
ill

 d
e
ve

lo
p
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
lo

se
 w

o
rk

in
g
 r

e
la

tio
n
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t's

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 S
a
fe

ty
 U

n
it.

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
D

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

:
  
 £

1
3
6
,0

0
0

K
E

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
w

ith
in

th
e

D
o
ve

r
co

m
m

u
n
iti

e
s

o
f

A
yl

e
sh

a
m

a
n
d

B
u
ck

la
n
d
.

T
h
is

co
u
ld

in
vo

lv
e

th
e

u
se

o
f

th
e

cu
rr

e
n
t

A
yl

e
sh

a
m

a
n
d

A
rc

h
e
r’
s

C
o
u
rt

Y
o
u
th

C
e
n
tr

e
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

if
su

ita
b
le

p
ro

vi
d
e
rs

a
re

a
b
le

to
e
vi

d
e
n
ce

m
e
e
tin

g
yo

u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

s
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s

th
ro

u
g
h

th
e

u
se

o
f 
th

e
se

 p
re

m
is

e
s;

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
w

ith
in

to
su

p
p
o
rt

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 in
 is

o
la

te
d
 a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l a
re

a
s 

o
f 
D

o
ve

r;

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
to

su
p
p
o
rt

yo
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

in
D

o
ve

r
T

o
w

n
C

e
n
tr

e
a
n
d

th
e

a
re

a
s

o
f

T
o
w

e
r

H
a
m

le
ts

 a
n
d
 S

t 
R

a
d
ig

u
n
s.

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

w
h
ic

h
co

n
tr

ib
u
te

to
th

e
a
ch

ie
ve

m
e
n
t

o
f

re
le

va
n
t

se
ct

io
n
s

o
f

th
e

L
o
ca

l
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

T
ru

st
 P

la
n
 2

0
1
1
-1

4
.

O
n
g
o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
ill

 e
n
su

re
 t
h
a
t 
ke

y 
p
ri
o
ri
tie

s 
a
re

 r
e
co

g
n
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 

re
sp

o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 a

t 
a
 lo

ca
l l

e
ve

l.

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
: 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

, 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2

D
R

A
F

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L

Page 12



D
R

A
F

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/B
O

R
O

U
G

H
:

G
R

A
V

E
S

H
A

M

L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

:
2
0
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

D
IR

E
C

T
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
Y

 B
Y

 K
E

N
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
N

O
T

E
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
A

S
E

D
N

O
R

T
H

F
L
E

E
T

 Y
O

U
T

H
 C

E
N

T
R

E

S
C

H
O

O
L
 B

A
S

E
D

T
H

A
M

E
S

V
IE

W
 S

C
H

O
O

L
T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 Y
o
u
th

 T
u
to

r 
w

ill
 c

o
n
tin

u
e
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
ve

n
in

g
  

yo
u
th

 w
o
rk

 in
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
s 

o
f 
W

e
st

co
u
rt

 a
n
d
 R

iv
e
rs

id
e
.

S
T

R
E

E
T

 B
A

S
E

D
G

R
A

V
E

S
H

A
M

 S
T

R
E

E
T

-B
A

S
E

D
T

h
e
 p

o
st

h
o
ld

e
r 

w
ill

 h
a
ve

 a
 f
o
cu

s 
fo

r 
th

e
ir
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 

d
e
ve

lo
p
in

g
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s 

w
ith

in
 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
.

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
D

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

:
  
  
  
 £

1
2
7
,5

0
0

K
E

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
 w

ith
in

 G
ra

ve
sh

a
m

 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
;

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
w

ith
in

E
a
st

G
ra

ve
sh

a
m

.
T

h
is

co
u
ld

in
vo

lv
e

th
e

u
se

o
f

th
e

cu
rr

e
n
t

M
ir
a
cl

e
s

Y
o
u
th

C
e
n
tr

e
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

if
su

ita
b
le

p
ro

vi
d
e
rs

a
re

a
b
le

to
e
vi

d
e
n
ce

m
e
e
tin

g
yo

u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

s
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s

th
ro

u
g
h

th
e

u
se

o
f

th
e
se

 p
re

m
is

e
s;

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
w

ith
in

to
su

p
p
o
rt

yo
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

in
is

o
la

te
d

a
n
d

ru
ra

l
a
re

a
s

o
f

G
ra

ve
sh

a
m

(p
o
ss

ib
ly

su
p
p
o
rt

e
d

b
y

a
d
d
iti

o
n
a
l

fu
n
d
in

g
fr

o
m

P
a
ri
sh

C
o
u
n
ci

ls
if

th
is

ca
n

b
e

a
g
re

e
d
 lo

ca
lly

);

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

w
h
ic

h
co

n
tr

ib
u
te

to
th

e
a
ch

ie
ve

m
e
n
t

o
f

re
le

va
n
t

se
ct

io
n
s

o
f

th
e
 L

o
ca

l C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

st
 P

la
n
 2

0
1
1
-1

4
.

O
n
g
o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
ill

 e
n
su

re
 t
h
a
t 
ke

y 
p
ri
o
ri
tie

s 
a
re

 
re

co
g
n
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
sp

o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 a

t 
a
 lo

ca
l l

e
ve

l.

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
: 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

, 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2

G
ra

ve
sh

a
m

 B
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
ci

l a
n
d
 K

e
n
t 
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
ci

l a
re

 c
o
m

m
itt

e
d
 t
o
 

w
o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 id

e
n
tif

y 
o
th

e
r 

lo
ca

l f
u
n
d
s 

fo
r 

yo
u
th

 w
o
rk

 c
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
in

g
 in

 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 
lo

ca
l n

e
e
d
.

Page 13



D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/B
O

R
O

U
G

H
:

M
A

ID
S

T
O

N
E

L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

:
1
4
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

D
IR

E
C

T
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
Y

 B
Y

 K
E

N
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
N

O
T

E
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
A

S
E

D
IN

F
O

Z
O

N
E

, 
M

a
id

st
o
n
e

T
h
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 w

ill
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 c

lo
se

 w
o
rk

in
g
 r

e
la

tio
n
sh

ip
 w

ith
 S

w
itc

h
 C

a
fé

 t
o
 

e
n
su

re
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

tiv
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
ch

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
vi

si
o
n
 in

 M
a
id

st
o
n
e
.

S
C

H
O

O
L
 B

A
S

E
D

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 Y
O

U
T

H
 T

U
T

O
R

A
 s

u
ita

b
le

 s
ite

 f
o
r 

a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 Y
o
u
th

 T
u
to

r 
w

ith
in

 M
a
id

st
o
n
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 

w
ill

 b
e
 id

e
n
tif

ie
d
 in

 t
im

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 m
o
d
e
l.

S
T

R
E

E
T

 B
A

S
E

D
M

A
ID

S
T

O
N

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 B

A
S

E
D

T
h
e
 p

o
st

h
o
ld

e
r 

w
ill

 d
e
ve

lo
p
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
lo

se
 w

o
rk

in
g
 r

e
la

tio
n
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

in
 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
's

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 S
a
fe

ty
 U

n
it

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
D

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

:
 £

1
3
8
,0

0
0

K
E

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
w

ith
in

th
e

S
o
u
th

M
a
id

st
o
n
e

co
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s

o
f

S
h
e
p
w

a
y

a
n
d

P
a
rk

w
o
o
d
.

T
h
is

co
u
ld

in
vo

lv
e

th
e

u
se

o
f

th
e

cu
rr

e
n
t

S
h
e
p
w

a
y

Y
o
u
th

C
e
n
tr

e
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

if
su

ita
b
le

p
ro

vi
d
e
rs

a
re

a
b
le

to
e
vi

d
e
n
ce

m
e
e
tin

g
yo

u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

s 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
se

 p
re

m
is

e
s;

W
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
n
tin

u
e
d
 y

o
u
th

 w
o
rk

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 e

xi
st

in
g
 S

h
e
p
w

a
y 

Y
o
u
th

 C
e
n
tr

e
.

th
e

d
e
liv

e
r y

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
w

ith
in

to
su

p
p
o
rt

yo
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

in
is

o
la

te
d

a
n
d
 r

u
ra

l a
re

a
s 

o
f 
M

a
id

st
o
n
e
;

P
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
co

m
m

u
n
iti

e
s 

th
a
t 

h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 id

e
n
tif

ie
d
 in

cl
u
d
e
 H

e
a
d
co

rn
, 

C
o
xh

e
a
th

, 
S

ta
p
le

h
u
rs

t 
a
n
d
 S

u
tt
o
n
 V

a
le

n
ce

.

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 in
 L

e
n
h
a
m

;

th
e

d
e
liv

e
r y

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

w
h
ic

h
co

n
tr

ib
u
te

to
th

e
a
ch

ie
ve

m
e
n
t

o
f

re
le

va
n
t

se
ct

io
n
s

o
f

th
e
 L

o
ca

l C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 T
ru

st
 P

la
n
 2

0
1
1
-1

4
.

O
n
g
o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
ill

 e
n
su

re
 t
h
a
t 

ke
y 

p
ri
o
ri
tie

s 
a
re

 
re

co
g
n
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
sp

o
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 a

t 
a
 lo

ca
l l

e
ve

l.

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
: 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

, 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2

D
R

A
F

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L

Page 14



D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/B
O

R
O

U
G

H
:

S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S

L
O

C
A

L
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 G
R

O
U

P
:

2
6

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

D
IR

E
C

T
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
Y

 B
Y

 K
E

N
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
N

O
T

E
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
A

S
E

D
S

W
A

N
L

E
Y

 Y
O

U
T

H
 C

E
N

T
R

E

S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
A

S
E

D
K

N
O

L
E

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
, 

S
e

ve
n

o
a

ks
N

e
w

ly
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 Y

o
u

th
 T

u
to

r 
w

ill
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

yo
u

th
 w

o
rk

 in
 S

e
ve

n
o

a
ks

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
.

S
T

R
E

E
T

 B
A

S
E

D
S

E
V

E
N

O
A

K
S

 S
T

R
E

E
T

-B
A

S
E

D
T

h
e

 p
o

st
h

o
ld

e
r 

w
ill

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
 c

lo
se

 w
o

rk
in

g
 r

e
la

tio
n

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
in

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t's

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it.

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
D

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

:
 £

9
4

,5
0

0
K

E
Y

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
in

cl
u

d
in

g
p

o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

a
n

d
a

d
vi

ce
a

n
d

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
w

ith
in

E
d

e
n

b
ri
d

g
e

.
T

h
is

co
u

ld
in

vo
lv

e
th

e
u

se
o

f
th

e
n

e
w

ly
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
C

e
n

tr
e

/G
a

te
w

a
y

fa
ci

lit
y

if
su

ita
b

le
p

ro
vi

d
e

rs
a

re
a

b
le

to
e

vi
d

e
n

ce
m

e
e

tin
g

yo
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
s

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
th

ro
u

g
h

th
e

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e

se
 p

re
m

is
e

s;

A
n

y 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
r 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 in

 c
o

n
ju

n
ct

io
n

 w
ith

 t
h

e
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 H

O
U

S
E

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 w
ith

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 C
e

n
tr

e
.

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
in

cl
u

d
in

g
p

o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

a
n

d
a

d
vi

ce
a

n
d

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
w

ith
in

to
su

p
p

o
rt

yo
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
in

ru
ra

l
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

o
u

t 
o

f 
to

w
n

 a
re

a
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 S
e

ve
n

o
a

ks
 D

is
tr

ic
t;

m
a

ki
n

g
e

ff
o

rt
s

to
e

n
su

re
th

a
t

a
n

y
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

d
o

ve
ta

ils
in

to
a

n
d

co
m

p
le

m
e

n
ts

th
e

w
o

rk
d

e
liv

e
re

d
th

ro
u

g
h

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

h
o

lid
a

y
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

a
ct

iv
ity

;

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
to

su
p

p
o

rt
yo

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

 in
 is

o
la

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l a
re

a
s 

o
f 

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
w

h
ic

h
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
to

th
e

a
ch

ie
ve

m
e

n
t

o
f

re
le

va
n

t
se

ct
io

n
s

o
f

th
e

 L
o

ca
l C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 T

ru
st

 P
la

n
 2

0
1

1
-1

4
.

O
n

g
o

in
g

 w
o

rk
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 w

ill
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
ke

y 
p

ri
o

ri
tie

s 
a

re
 

re
co

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

 a
t 

a
 lo

ca
l l

e
ve

l.

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

: 
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 T
ra

n
s

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

, 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2

D
R

A
F

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L

Page 15



D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/B
O

R
O

U
G

H
:

S
H

E
P

W
A

Y

L
O

C
A

L
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 G
R

O
U

P
:

2
7
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

D
IR

E
C

T
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
Y

 B
Y

 K
E

N
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
N

O
T

E
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
A

S
E

D
C

A
F

É
.I
T

, 
F

O
L
K

E
S

T
O

N
E

S
C

H
O

O
L
 B

A
S

E
D

F
O

L
K

E
S

T
O

N
E

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
, 
F

O
L
K

E
S

T
O

N
E

C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 Y
o
u
th

 T
u
to

r 
w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 y
o
u
th

 w
o
rk

 a
t 
H

yt
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 C
e
n
tr

e
, 

w
o
rk

in
g
 a

lo
n
g
si

d
e
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
e
d
 p

ro
vi

d
e
r 

M
A

R
S

H
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

, 
N

E
W

 R
O

M
N

E
Y

C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 Y
o
u
th

 T
u
to

r 
co

n
tin

u
e
s 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

yo
u
th

 w
o
rk

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 e

xi
st

in
g
 

P
h
a
se

 I
I 
Y

o
u
th

 C
e
n
tr

e
 in

 N
e
w

 R
o
m

n
e
y

S
T

R
E

E
T

 B
A

S
E

D
S

H
E

P
W

A
Y

 S
T

R
E

E
T

-B
A

S
E

D
T

h
e
 p

o
st

h
o
ld

e
r 

w
ill

 c
o
n
tin

u
e
 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
lo

se
 w

o
rk

in
g
 r

e
la

tio
n
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t's

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 S
a
fe

ty
 U

n
it

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
D

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

:
  
£
1
3
3
,5

0
0

K
E

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
w

ith
in

H
yt

h
e
.

T
h
is

co
u
ld

in
vo

lv
e

th
e

u
se

o
f

th
e

cu
rr

e
n
t

H
yt

h
e

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
if

su
ita

b
le

p
ro

vi
d
e
rs

a
re

a
b
le

to
e
vi

d
e
n
ce

m
e
e
tin

g
yo

u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

s
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s

th
ro

u
g
h

th
e

u
se

o
f

th
e
se

p
re

m
is

e
s;

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

to
su

p
p
o
rt

yo
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

in
ru

ra
l

co
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s

in
a
re

a
s

o
f

S
h
e
p
w

a
y

w
e
st

o
f

B
u
rm

a
rs

h
a
n
d

o
n

R
o
m

n
e
y

M
a
rs

h
; th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

to
su

p
p
o
rt

yo
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

in
H

a
w

ki
n
g
e

a
n
d

th
e

co
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s

o
f

C
h
e
ri
to

n
,

S
a
n
d
g
a
te

a
n
d

th
e

E
lh

a
m

V
a
lle

y. th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

to
su

p
p
o
rt

co
m

m
u
n
ity

co
h
e
si

o
n

in
 t
h
e
 E

a
st

 F
o
lk

e
st

o
n
e
 w

a
rd

s 
o
f 
F

o
o
rd

, 
E

a
st

, 
H

a
rv

e
y 

C
e
n
tr

a
l &

 H
a
rb

o
u
r;

w
o
rk

a
lo

n
g
si

d
e

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

to
d
e
ve

lo
p

yo
u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

’s
a
w

a
re

n
e
ss

o
f

a
lc

o
h
o
l a

b
u
se

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
d
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
st

re
e
t-

d
ri
n
ki

n
g

.

th
e

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

o
f

p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

to
e
n
su

re
e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

in
lo

ca
l

co
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 p

re
ve

n
tio

n
 o

f 
a
n
ti-

so
ci

a
l b

e
h
a
vi

o
u
r.

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
: 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

, 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2

D
R

A
F

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L

Page 16



D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/B
O

R
O

U
G

H
:

S
W

A
L

E

L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

:
1

4
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2

D
IR

E
C

T
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
Y

 B
Y

 K
E

N
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
N

O
T

E
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
A

S
E

D
N

E
W

 H
O

U
S

E
 Y

O
U

T
H

 C
E

N
T

R
E

, 
S

IT
T

IN
G

B
O

U
R

N
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
A

S
E

D
IS

L
E

 O
F

 S
H

E
P

P
E

Y
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 Y

o
u

th
 T

u
to

r 
w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ve
n

in
g

 y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
 w

ith
in

 t
h

e
 lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
ity

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 e

xi
st

in
g

 M
in

st
e

r 
Y

o
u

th
 C

lu
b

S
T

R
E

E
T

 B
A

S
E

D
S

W
A

L
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

-B
A

S
E

D
T

h
e

 s
tr

e
e

t 
b

a
se

d
 t

e
a

m
 w

ill
 t

a
rg

e
t 

th
e

ir
 w

o
rk

 in
 t

h
e

 r
u

ra
l a

re
a

s 
in

 
co

n
ju

n
ct

io
n

 w
ith

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 a
vo

id
 d

u
p

lic
a

tio
n

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
D

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

:
£

1
8

4
,0

0
0

K
E

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
in

cl
u

d
in

g
p

o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

a
n

d
a

d
vi

ce
a

n
d

h
e

a
lth

a
d

vi
ce

a
n

d
in

te
rv

e
n

tio
n

w
ith

in
F

a
ve

rs
h

a
m

.
T

h
is

co
u

ld
in

vo
lv

e
th

e
u

se
o

f
th

e
cu

rr
e

n
t

F
a

ve
rs

h
a

m
Y

o
u

th
C

lu
b

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
if

su
ita

b
le

p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

a
re

a
b

le
to

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

m
e

e
tin

g
yo

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

s
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

th
ro

u
g

h
th

e
u

se
o

f
th

e
se

 p
re

m
is

e
s;

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
in

cl
u

d
in

g
p

o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

a
n

d
a

d
vi

ce
a

n
d

h
e

a
lth

a
d

vi
ce

a
n

d
in

te
rv

e
n

tio
n

w
ith

in
S

h
e

e
rn

e
ss

.
T

h
is

co
u

ld
in

vo
lv

e
th

e
u

se
o

f
th

e
cu

rr
e

n
t

S
h

e
e

rn
e

ss
C

o
u

n
ty

Y
o

u
th

C
lu

b
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

if
su

ita
b

le
p

ro
vi

d
e

rs
a

re
a

b
le

to
e

vi
d

e
n

ce
m

e
e

tin
g

yo
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
s

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
th

ro
u

g
h

th
e

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e

se
 p

re
m

is
e

s;

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
st

re
e

t-
b

a
se

d
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
to

su
p

p
o

rt
yo

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

in
ru

ra
l

co
m

m
u

n
iti

e
s

w
ith

in
S

w
a

le
in

a
d

d
iti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 K

C
C

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 s
tr

e
e

t-
b

a
se

d
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
;

O
n

ce
 m

o
re

 s
tr

e
e

t-
b

a
se

d
 w

o
rk

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

d
, 

th
e

 d
ir
e

ct
ly

-
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 s

tr
e

e
t-

b
a

se
d

 t
e

a
m

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
a

sk
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
re

a
s 

w
ith

 n
o

 c
o

ve
r.

 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 in
cl

u
d

e
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 I

sl
a

n
d

 o
r 

so
u

th
 o

f 
th

e
 A

2
.

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
w

h
ic

h
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
to

yo
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
m

a
ki

n
g

h
e

a
lth

y
lif

e
ch

o
ic

e
s

a
n

d
 t

a
ck

lin
g

 h
e

a
lth

 in
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s;

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
w

h
ic

h
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
to

th
e

a
ch

ie
ve

m
e

n
t

o
f

re
le

va
n

t
se

ct
io

n
s

o
f

th
e

 L
o

ca
l C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 T

ru
st

 P
la

n
 2

0
1

1
-1

4
.

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

: 
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 T
ra

n
s

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

, 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2

D
R

A
F

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L

Page 17



D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/B
O

R
O

U
G

H
:

T
H

A
N

E
T

L
O

C
A

L
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 G
R

O
U

P
:

0
2
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

D
IR

E
C

T
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
Y

 B
Y

 K
E

N
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
N

O
T

E
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
A

S
E

D
Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

D
E

C
K

 Y
O

U
T

H
 C

E
N

T
R

E
, 
M

A
R

G
A

T
E

S
C

H
O

O
L
 B

A
S

E
D

M
A

R
L
O

W
E

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
, 
R

A
M

S
G

A
T

E
C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 Y
o
u
th

 T
u
to

r 
w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 b
a
se

d
 y

o
u
th

 w
o
rk

 in
 t
h
e
 

e
ve

n
in

g
s.

T
H

A
N

E
T

 S
K

IL
L
S

 C
E

N
T

R
E

A
 n

e
w

 p
o
st

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e
d
 in

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
ith

 t
h
e
 T

h
a
n
e
t 
S

ki
lls

 c
e
n
tr

e
 

w
ith

 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 Y
o
u
th

 T
u
to

r 
d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 b
a
se

d
 y

o
u
th

 w
o
rk

 
in

 t
h
e
 e

ve
n
in

g
s.

S
T

R
E

E
T

 B
A

S
E

D
T

H
A

N
E

T
 D

E
T

A
C

H
E

D
T

h
e
 p

o
st

h
o
ld

e
r 

w
ill

 d
e
ve

lo
p
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
lo

se
 w

o
rk

in
g
 r

e
la

tio
n
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

in
 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t's

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

 S
a
fe

ty
 U

n
it,

 a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

w
o
rk

 o
f 
th

e
 M

a
rg

a
te

 T
a
sk

 F
o
rc

e
.

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
D

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

:
 £

2
0
7
,0

0
0

K
E

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
w

ith
in

R
a
m

sg
a
te

.
T

h
is

w
ill

in
vo

lv
e

th
e

u
se

o
f

th
e

cu
rr

e
n
t

C
o
n
co

rd
e

Y
o
u
th

C
e
n
tr

e
a
n
d

co
u
ld

in
vo

lv
e

th
e

u
se

o
f

A
rt

w
is

e
Y

o
u
th

C
e
n
tr

e
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

if
su

ita
b
le

p
ro

vi
d
e
rs

a
re

a
b
le

to
e
vi

d
e
n
ce

m
e
e
tin

g
yo

u
n
g

p
e
o
p
le

s 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
se

 p
re

m
is

e
s

W
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
n
tin

u
e
d
 p

ro
vi

si
o
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

e
xi

st
in

g
 C

o
n
co

rd
e
 Y

o
u
th

 C
e
n
tr

e
 w

ith
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 g
iv

e
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 S

e
n
io

r 
P

ra
ct

iti
o
n
e
r 

a
n
d
/o

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 Y
o
u
th

 T
u
to

r 
if 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 g

o
o
d
 

q
u
a
lit

y 
o
f 
p
ro

vi
si

o
n
.

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

in
cl

u
d
in

g
p
o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a
tio

n
a
n
d

a
d
vi

ce
a
n
d

in
te

rv
e
n
tio

n
 w

ith
in

 B
ro

a
d
st

a
ir
s

th
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

yo
u
th

w
o
rk

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

to
su

p
p
o
rt

yo
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 in
 is

o
la

te
d
 a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l a
re

a
s 

o
f 
T

h
a
n
e
t

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
: 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

, 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2

D
R

A
F

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L

Page 18



D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/B
O

R
O

U
G

H
:

T
O

N
B

R
ID

G
E

 A
N

D
 M

A
L

L
IN

G

L
O

C
A

L
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 G
R

O
U

P
:

2
7

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

D
IR

E
C

T
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
Y

 B
Y

 K
E

N
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
N

O
T

E
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
A

S
E

D
N

E
W

 C
E

N
T

R
E

, 
T

o
n

b
ri
d

g
e

K
C

C
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
ill

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 

yo
u

th
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 w

ith
in

 B
lo

ck
 C

, 
cu

rr
e

n
tly

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 A

d
u

lt 
E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 in

 T
o

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
A

S
E

D
M

A
L

L
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 Y
o

u
th

 T
u

to
r 

w
ill

 c
o

n
tin

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
st

re
e

t-
b

a
se

d
 w

o
rk

 in
 

th
e

 M
a

lli
n

g
s,

 L
e

yb
o

u
rn

e
 a

n
d

 L
a

rk
fie

ld
 a

re
a

s.

H
O

L
M

E
S

D
A

L
E

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

 C
O

L
L

E
G

E
, 

S
N

O
D

L
A

N
D

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 Y
o

u
th

 T
u

to
r 

[n
e

w
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t]

 w
ill

 c
o

n
tin

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
yo

u
th

 w
o

rk
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

A
M

A
Y

S
 Y

o
u

th
 C

e
n

tr
e

 in
 S

n
o

d
la

n
d

, 
w

ith
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
o

f 
th

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

 p
a

ss
in

g
 t

o
 H

o
lm

e
sd

a
le

 T
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
y 

C
o

lle
g

e
 f

o
r 

d
a

y 
to

 d
a

y 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.

R
ID

G
E

V
IE

W
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 S

C
H

O
O

L
, 

T
o

n
b

ri
d

g
e

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 Y
o

u
th

 T
u

to
r 

w
ill

 c
o

n
tin

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
co

m
m

u
n

ity
 b

a
se

d
 

yo
u

th
 w

o
rk

 in
 N

o
rt

h
 T

o
n

b
ri
d

g
e

.

S
T

R
E

E
T

 B
A

S
E

D
T

O
N

B
R

ID
G

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

L
L

IN
G

 S
T

R
E

E
T

-B
A

S
E

D
T

h
e

 S
tr

e
e

t-
b

a
se

d
 t

e
a

m
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 in
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

ith
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 S

a
fe

ty
 

U
n

it 
b

a
se

d
 in

 T
o

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 M

a
lli

n
g

.

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
D

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

:
 £

1
0

8
,5

0
0

K
E

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
in

cl
u

d
in

g
p

o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

a
n

d
a

d
vi

ce
a

n
d

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
w

ith
in

to
su

p
p

o
rt

yo
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
in

is
o

la
te

d
a

n
d

 le
ss

 w
e

ll 
se

rv
e

d
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
T

o
n

b
ri
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 M

a
lli

n
g

;

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

r k
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
in

cl
u

d
in

g
p

o
si

tiv
e

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s,

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

a
n

d
a

d
vi

ce
a

n
d

in
te

rv
e

n
tio

n
to

su
p

p
o

rt
yo

u
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

in
th

e
a

re
a

s
o

f
B

o
ro

u
g

h
G

re
e

n
,

W
ro

th
a

m
,

H
a

d
lo

w
,

a
n

d
in

o
th

e
r

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

 id
e

n
tif

ie
d

 lo
ca

l n
e

e
d

;

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
w

h
ic

h
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
to

th
e

a
ch

ie
ve

m
e

n
t

o
f

re
le

va
n

t
se

ct
io

n
s

o
f

th
e

 L
o

ca
l C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 T

ru
st

 P
la

n
 2

0
1

1
-1

4
.

O
n

g
o

in
g

 w
o

rk
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 w

ill
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
ke

y 
p

ri
o

ri
tie

s 
a

re
 

re
co

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

 a
t 

a
 lo

ca
l l

e
ve

l.

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

: 
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 T
ra

n
s

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

, 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2

D
R

A
F

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L

Page 19



D
IS

T
R

IC
T

/B
O

R
O

U
G

H
:

T
U

N
B

R
ID

G
E

 W
E

L
L

S

L
O

C
A

L
IT

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

:
2

1
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

2

D
IR

E
C

T
 D

E
L

IV
E

R
Y

 B
Y

 K
E

N
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
N

O
T

E
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 B
A

S
E

D
T

O
W

N
 C

E
N

T
R

E
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 T
B

C
W

o
rk

 is
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 K

C
C

 a
n

d
 T

W
B

C
 t

o
 id

e
n

tif
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
 

p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

lo
ca

tio
n

 f
o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

-b
a

se
d

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 in
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 o

f 
T

u
n

b
ri
d

g
e

 W
e

lls

S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
A

S
E

D
O

A
K

L
E

Y
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 S

C
H

O
O

L
, 

P
E

M
B

U
R

Y

M
A

S
C

A
L

L
S

 S
C

H
O

O
L

, 
P

A
D

D
O

C
K

 W
O

O
D

A
 n

e
w

ly
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 Y

o
u

th
 T

u
to

r 
w

ill
 c

o
n

tin
u

e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

yo
u

th
 

w
o

rk
 f

ro
m

 M
a

sc
a

lls
 Y

o
u

th
 C

e
n

tr
e

, 
w

ith
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 p

a
ss

in
g

 t
o

 
M

a
sc

a
lls

 S
ch

o
o

l f
o

r 
d

a
y 

to
 d

a
y 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

S
T

R
E

E
T

 B
A

S
E

D
T

U
N

B
R

ID
G

E
 W

E
L

L
S

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 B
A

S
E

D
T

h
e

 p
o

st
h

o
ld

e
r 

w
ill

 c
o

n
tin

u
e

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 c

lo
se

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 r
e

la
tio

n
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
's

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 S

a
fe

ty
 U

n
it,

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 a

 g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

a
l 

a
re

a
 lo

ca
te

d
 e

a
st

 o
f 

th
e

 B
2

1
6

2
  

to
 o

ff
e

r 
yo

u
th

 w
o

rk
 a

ct
iv

iti
e

s 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 in
 is

o
la

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

u
ra

l c
o

m
m

u
n

iti
e

s.
 

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

E
D

 D
E

L
IV

E
R

Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

:
 £

1
0

1
,0

0
0

K
E

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S

th
e

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
a

d
d

iti
o

n
a

l
yo

u
th

w
o

rk
a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
w

ith
in

a
n

d
a

ro
u

n
d

T
u

n
b

ri
d

g
e

W
e

lls
T

o
w

n
C

e
n

tr
e

.
(T

h
is

co
u

ld
in

vo
lv

e
th

e
u

se
o

f
th

e
S

tr
e

e
tC

ru
is

e
r

ve
h

ic
le

if
su

ita
b

le
p

ro
vi

d
e

rs
a

re
a

b
le

to
e

vi
d

e
n

ce
m

e
e

tin
g

yo
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le
s

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
th

ro
u

g
h

th
e

u
se

o
f

th
is

re
so

u
rc

e
);

in
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
w

ith
p

u
b

lic
h

e
a

lth
p

ro
vi

d
e

rs
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
to

th
e

re
d

u
ct

io
n

o
f

a
lc

o
h

o
l

co
n

su
m

p
tio

n
a

m
o

n
g

st
yo

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

;

in
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
w

ith
o

th
e

r
L

o
ca

l
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
T

ru
st

B
o

a
rd

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

,
w

o
rk

to
im

p
ro

ve
a

d
o

le
sc

e
n

t
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 li
fe

 s
ki

lls
;

in
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
w

ith
o

th
e

r
L

o
ca

l
C

h
ild

re
n

’s
T

ru
st

B
o

a
rd

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

w
o

rk
to

im
p

ro
ve

th
e

e
m

o
tio

n
a

l
a

n
d

m
e

n
ta

l h
e

a
lth

 o
f 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
.

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

: 
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 T
ra

n
s

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

, 
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2

D
R

A
F

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L

Page 20


	Agenda
	A5 Minutes of the meeting on 29 March 2012
	B1 Integrated Youth Services:  Service Transformation
	Appendix  A - Area Youth Work Proposal


